

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-05 4:55:41 PM
To: dseal@torontohydro.com
Subject: RPP Help for the IESO

Darryl,

I am wondering if you can help the IESO with the RPP form submission that LDCs complete. We need to better understand as part to Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan implementation, when a LDC submits requests for shortfalls in collection on the fourth business following the end of a month, do these dollars reflect the prior month or something further back i.e. Submission of the form in the IESO portal on April 6 reflects March trade dates or February trade dates, a combination of both or something altogether different. Your help would be greatly appreciated.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals